



COMINDIS

RECHTSANWÄLTE

DR. PEDRO FRÖLICH PEREIRA, MBA
OF COUNSEL | RECHTSANWALT

KEY FACTS

Lawyer with more than 28 years of professional experience in corporate, M&A, Compliance and licensing matters with a business and goal-oriented approach

Backed with a strong financial and economic background. Holding an MBA from Ashridge Management College UK (Today Hult University)

Specialized in consulting mid-size companies with regard to corporate law issues, the handling of a M&A transactions and the implementation of compliance management systems

Strong expertise on the following business sectors: chemical, construction, Facility-Management and the Energy-Service-Industry

In depth experience of internal corporate processes due to long inhouse experience, as well as external legal advisor experience

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

November 2022 to present
Of Counsel at COMINDIS

February 2021 to present
Founding Partner of PFP-Law

2015-2021
Head of Compliance / Head of Legal - Implenia Germany

2008-2015
Senior Lawyer - Bilfinger SE

2004-2007
Head Legal & M&A - Techem AG
Head Strategic Controlling

1996-2001

Licensing and M&A Manager – Merck KG aA

1994-1996

Lawyer – Leibnitz & Partner Frankfurt am Main (Today: Görg Law Firm)

1994

Admitted to the bar

DETAILS OF EXPERIENCE

- Execution of various M&A transactions in Germany and abroad (especially UK, Belgium and France) incl. merger
 - Restructuring corporate structures within Germany and cross-border incl. establishing and closing affiliates and subsidiaries in Germany and abroad
 - Education of managing directors and shareholders of German Corporation with respect to overall liability issues (civil, criminal, administrative)
 - Drafting and examining license-, know-how and R&D-Agreements
-

EDUCATION**1997-1999**

Executive MBA at the Ashridge Management College / UK
Consortium MBA between Deutsche Bank, Merck KGaA and Deutsche Lufthansa

1991-1994

Legal Traineeship at the commercial court of Darmstadt (1991-1994)

1992-1994

Ph.d., doctor thesis on Liability for defective products according to Portuguese Law (1992-1994). Local stays at Lisbon and Coimbra Law University

Ph.D. Supervisors: Prof. Hans-Leo Weyers, Prof. Spiros Simitis, Prof. Sinda Monteiro

1993

Legal Traineeship at the Toronto based Law Firm Polten & Hodder, Ontario, Canada (1993)

1985-1990

Legal education at Johann Wolfgang-Goethe Universität (Frankfurt am Main) with completion of the first State Exam (1984-1989)

Languages: German (native), English (fluent), Portuguese (fluent)

Born in Lisbon 1964; married, one child

MEMBERSHIPS

- German Bar Association
- DICO German Institute for Compliance
